SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular
NOVEMBER 2017 meeting
will be held
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 2017 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

(Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)
For additional info call: (734) 480-5502

or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org




SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular
NOVEMBER 2017 meeting
will be held
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 2017 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

Dave Buterbaugh Marion Morris
Paula Jefferson Nahid Sanii—Yahyai
Martha Kern—Boprie Patrick Pigott
Terry Lee Lansing Alex Williams
Sandi Lopez Bernedia Word




PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
NOVEMBER 27, 2017 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) October 23, 2017

6) CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Administrator
C) Board Liaison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Educational Info: Tree City USA Bulletin #13
B) SLPS Fall/Winter Newsletter
C) Christmas Tree Lighting Flier
D) Township Christmas Party Flier
E) Letter to Residents near Harvest Moon Park

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) 2017 Park Development/Improvements Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Christmas Tree Lighting Duties
B) December Meeting Time TBD
C} Additional 2018 Special Event Ideas

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) October 24, 2017 — November 14, 2017

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A) October 2017 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B} 2017 Pumpkin Carving Day Expense Report
13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT Next Meeting Date: Monday, December 18, 2017 @ TBD



VI,

VIl

Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
October 23, 2017

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
Chair Marion Morris called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call

Park Commissioners present: Marion Morris, Bernedia Word, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Sandi Lopez, Paula
lefferson, Terry Lee Lansing, Martha Kern-Boprie

Park Commissioners absent: none

Others present: Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; David Buterbaugh, Maintenance Supervisor;
Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator

Flag Salute
Chair Marion Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the agenda as
drafted. The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A, September 25, 2017
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to approve the minutes of
9/25/17 as drafted. Paula Jefferson requested correction of a spelling error in Reports C. The
name of one of the young men who interned with the township during summer 2017 is spelled
Ty'Lur Grimes rather than Tyler Grimes. This was accepted as a friendly amendment to the
maotion, The motion carried.

Citizen Participation — none

Reports
A. Chairperson
Chair Marion Morris had nothing to report.

B. Administrator
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He estimated 250 people, children and adults,
attended the pumpkin carving event. 120 pumpkins were distributed by 12:45 pm. All food was
eaten. Everyone had a good time. Scooping the pumpkins out in advance of the event was
helpful.

C. Township Board Liaison
Trustee Alex Williams was not present.

D. Township Board Attendee
Martha Kern-Boprie attended the 10/16/17 Township Board Meeting and submitted a written
report,

E. Park Steward
No report.



VI

Xl

F.

Safety
Lots of bee and wasp stings during the past month,

Communications

A,
B.

Educational Information: Healthy Trees are Key to Vibrant Communities
2018 Parks and Recreation Budget

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to receive the communications.
The motion carried.

Old Business

A.

2017 Park Development/Improvements Update
Swings are replaced in Community Park. Engineered wood fiber (EWF) has been installed. The
spring animal play equipment has been moved. Brush clearing scheduled for next week.

Brush Clearing Bid for Qakbrook and Norfolk parks
All bidders visited the site and reviewed specifications. The low bid was from Conklin
Landscaping Inc. for $8,475.00. It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Sandi
Lopez to award the bid to remove all trees and brush from the flagged off area between Norfalk
Park and Oakbrook Park for an amount not to exceed $8,475.00. Marion Morris requested
adding text that the vendor is responsible for removing any standing dead wood. The request
was accepted by the maker and supporter of the motion. A roll call vote was taken.

Yes No Absent Abstain

Maorris Yes
Lopez Yes
Word Yes
Sanii-Yahyai Yes
Lansing Yes
Jefferson Yes
Kern-Boprie Yes

New Business

A.

Library Crosswalk Discussion

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to send a letter to the
Township Board requesting a safer crossing over MacArthur Boulevard into the Library and
Fireman’s Park. The motion carried. Marion Morris and Juan Bradford agreed to write the letter
on behalf of the Park Commission.

Proposed Schroeter Park Trail Expansion 2018

First Marion Morris reviewed discussion she had with John Copley about boardwalk extensions in
Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP). A different vendor may be necessary to construct the next
boardwalk extensions due to the topography. The Superior Land Conservancy will contribute
$5,000 during 2018 toward boardwalk extensions. Wood for the 2017 boardwalk extensions will
be delivered the week of November 13.

Then discussion of Schroeter Park projects commenced. Previous plans included clearing brush
out of the northwest corner of the park. Marion Morris now gquestions the advisability of
clearing this brush. She suggests constructing a trail system through this woodlot. The trail
should be 8 feet wide. We could use the 57,500 budgeted in 2018 for brush clearing to construct
the trail. Action will be taken on thisin 2018.

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to pay the bills totaling
$20,232.40. The motion carried.



Xl Financial Statements
A.  September 2017 Revenue and Expenditure Report
It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Paula Jefferson to receive the September
financial statements. The motion carried.

XIH. Pleas and Petitions
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai commented that the arts and crafts station at the pumpkin carving event was very
active. One child was especially endearing.

X1V, Adjournment
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Bernedia Word to adjourn the meeting at
7:40 pm. The motion carried.

Submitted by:
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
NOVEMBER 27,2017

Board of Trustees Meeting Attendee
Next Meeting: December 18, 2017 @ 7:00pm - Commissioner Sanii-Yahyai

The Superior Land Preservation Society has given us a check for $5,000.00 towards the installation
of the 300' of board walk that is currently being constructed at Cherry Hill Nature Preserve.

Thank you to staff and commissioners that volunteered at the Trunk or Treat event held at
Dixboro United Methodist Church.

| have purchased a complete set of Tree City USA bulletins from the Arbor Day Foundation.
These bulletins contain a wealth of information regarding tree care. | have included one of these
as the Educational Information in this month's packet.

December's Commission Meeting will be held on December 18 which is the THIRD Monday of
the month due to the Christmas Holiday.

Toro Mower #213 was required to go in for repairs this month. The total for repairs was $975.79
and corrected needed steering and other issues. This mower was originally purchased in 2013.

Respectfully submitted,

{ >

Juan Bradford



Juan Bradford /A\ ﬁ |

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

¢

Rick Collman <rick@thecollmans.com>

Tuesday, November 14, 2017 10:31 AM

Juan Bradford; Karl Williams; Petermorris201@comcast.net
Superior Township Pahk Steward

Park Steward Log/Notes

Tuesday, February 28, 2017

11:17 AM

11/14/17

Cherry Hill

!21
f
t
1
|

Sunny

11/14/17

Schjroeter

Damp

Comments

oA lovely fall morning and the western edge by the
birdhouses has been mowed, completing the brush hog
work at CH.

eBTW, bluebirds still very much around and active.
eWhile at the park, the Park Dept folks {(Dave, Pat, Don)
and others showed up along with a big load of lumber that
they were looking forward to lugging down to the

terminus of the boardwalk trail. This marks the start of a
major leg of that project. Cudos to the Parks Dept, John C.
and our Township for maklng that happen.

38

Damp

eBesides completing the brush hogging CH, Dave B. has ]
done much of the meadow here. 1
Thanks! ’

10/30/17

10/29/17

iCherry Hill

Parks Dept

|
i
i

{

1.8

Cloudy

10/23/17

| Schroeter

| .87

Cloudy

%68

Dry

Met with Juan and Dave at the Parks Dept to re-introduce
myself to Dave and discuss topics related to Cherry Hill &
Schroeter.

Action ltems:

1. Juan to contact Das Park Steward when the review
for the controlled burn occurs. It was interesting to
see the pictures/documentation of previous
burns. It's anticipated that the (usually) annual burn
will happen this Spring.

2. | will draft a letter to Boy Scouts for Juan & Co's
review related to repairing the signage at C.H. Juan |
reviewed some nuances between using Explorer |
Scouts v Boy Scouts. But the ball is currently in my
court.

Dry

| 10/23/17

‘ Cherry Hill 2

Cloudy

| 68

Dry




10/20/17

Cherry Hill

Sunny

73

Dry

oA bee-ooo-tee-ful fall day with sun streaming through
amber leaves.

eThe west meadow has been brush hogged. It'sworth a
mention that in both the East and West side of the
meadow, the brush hog operators did their best in pushing
back the encroaching Olives so that there are little alcoves
and some extra paths. Not only will this keep the invaders
at bay, but provide additional viewing points for avid
birdwatchers.




TREE CITY USA

Trees for Wildlife

A common thread that runs through the fabric of America is
BULLE IN our love for wildlife. Whether it is a squirrel in a city park or a
hovering marsh hawk hunting the edges of a golf course, wild-

and enjoy. But to share our urbanizing country with wildlife

1 life is a valued resource that most Americans want to protect
No.

takes understanding and planning — and not surprisingly,
Dr. James R. Fazio, Editor * $3.00 trees play an important role.

Wildlife Service underscore the importance of

watchable wildlife in our communities. This
research also points out the tremendous economic
impact associated with the nonconsumptive use of this
resource. In a single year more than 60 million people
16 years of age and older spend more than $29 billion
on equipment and travel for wildlife-watching. Approxi-
mately $395 million is spent on identification guides
and other books or magazines; $636 million goes for
binoculars and spotting scopes; and a whopping $2.7
billion buys bird food!

The importance of wildlife can also be seen in higher
property values for homeowners who landscape to
attract birds. There are even educational values with
evidence showing that children who are fortunate
enough to interact with wildlife and its habitat enjoy
enhanced physical development and intellectual and
social competence. ‘

Beside being fun and educational to watch, wildlife
is a barometer that measures the quality of the envi-
ronment we share. The same unplanned sprawl that
eliminates wildlife habitat also victimizes people who
lose beauty and diversity that could enrich their lives.
The link between trees and other vegetation, wildlife
and people is at the heart of good urban forestry.

With a little planning, the benefits we usually expect
from trees can easily be multiplied to also benefit wild-
life. For example, when planting for ornamental pur-
poses, by knowing what trees attract birds you might
substitute a bird-rich flowering dogwood in place of an
eastern redbud that has only limited value for birds.
Or, when planning to plant hybrid poplars for quick
shade, remember that they are almost devoid of birdlife.
Consider interplanting with trees like mountain ash or
crabapples that are favored by approximately a dozen
different bird species. Wild black cherry not only grows
quickly, but this bird magnet attracts nearly 50 species!

By understanding a few basic principles and ob-
taining some of the excellent references on attracting
wildlife, you can directly affect the variety and quantity
of wildlife around your home and in your community.

Periodic national surveys by the U.S. Fish and

Ask Not Only What You Can Do For Birds,
But What Birds Can Do For You!

[Z A Baltimore oriole can con- ErA brown thrasher has

sume 17 hairy caterpillars been known to eat
in a minute. 6,180 insects in one day.
M A house wren feeds 500 EA pair of scarlet
insects to its young every tanagers have been
summer afternoon. seen eating 630 newly
H . ) ) hatched caterpillars of
A pair of flickers consider the gypsy moth in 18
5,000 ants a mere snack. minutes.
g A swallow can devour 1,000 Source: Courtesy of The
insects every 12 hours. Garden Club of America

Published by
Arbor Day Foundation®

100 Arbor Avenue * Nebraska City, NE 68410

pupilg 202G [ w0030y dy203s1



NEWS

SUPERIOR LAND
PRESERVATIONSOCETY

FALL-WINTER @‘b/
2017
P.O. BOX 130041
ANN ARBOR MI
48113-0041

Woolly Bears

Marion Morris

As a child, I was told this hairy little caterpillar is a
weather prophet. The width of the rust brown band
around its middle is telling us what kind of winter we
will have. A broad band means mild winter; a narrow
band. . . winter with a vengeance.

Sadly, Woolly Bears have no clearer idea of what the
winter will be than we do.

When winter comes, we dress warmly and grit our
teeth. The woolly bears crawl into what they hope is
a safe place under leaves and logs and become
inactive until spring. What is really remarkable is
that they survive freezing weather by breaking down
certain body parts to create glycerol which works as
an “anti-freeze” to protect themselves from cell
damage from the cold.

Actually the width of the brown band tells us more
about its age. A young wooly bear has more black
than brown. As it ages, the brown band widens.

If you find a woolly bear in the cooler months all
curled up, you can gently pick it up. In response to
the warmth of your hand, it will uncurl.

This caterpillar is in the second and longest state of
the four stage life cycle of an insect called the Isabella
tiger moth (Pyrrharctia isabella) which beats itself
against our porch lights in the summer nights.

So, whether or not it is a weather prophet, it’s well-
furred little body crawling along on a crisp fall day is
telling us cold weather is on its way. (Source: Golden
Guide: Insects)

Banded
woolly bear

A Stinky Bug

Marion Morris and Dan.Moerman
This has been the year of the Stink Bug.

They seemed to be everywhere, on the screens,
around the doors, in the house, sometimes on the
ceiling. These bugs seem to have exploded this year.
They are an Asian species — native to China, Japan,
Korea and Taiwan -- which showed up in Michigan
about 5 years ago. They are now thoroughly
established throughout the southern half of the
Lower Peninsula with scattered individuals in most
counties in the state. Their formal name is the Brown
Marmorated stink bug, or Halyomorpha halys.

Stink bugs are flying, clinging, little insects. There
are several hundred species of stink bugs in the
country; all have the flattened, hard, shield-shaped
body. Most are brown or green. They eat fruits and
vegetables and field crops like corn and soy beans.

The “stink” comes from two glands on the thorax or
mi- section, and if you squash one, you will surely
know how it got its name. But birds don’t mind, they
eat them. (Sources: Gold Guide-Insects; and the
MSU Extension Service, which provided our photo.)

Distinct black and white-pattern

around abdomen \

P

Smooth “shoulder”

-
-

White bands on dark
antennae



Geer School- An Educational

Center for over 100 years

Kaye and Karl Williams

Superior Township has four local historic
districts as designated by the Washtenaw
County Historical District Commission. The
first is Geer School which is located on the
northwest corner of Plymouth-Ann Arbor Road
and Gotfredson Road. Built in 1880 the one-
room brick schoolhouse was named for the first
school director, William Geer, and built by
Joseph Warner of Ypsilanti. The school was a
center for community life for 9o years. In the
early 1960’s small school districts were
consolidated into larger school districts and
Geer became a part of the Plymouth-Canton
School District. Until 1981 it continued to serve
the local community providing an excellent
education to the first though fifth grades (the
kindergarteners were bussed to larger schools).
After it was closed for regular classroom
education, it was extensively restored as a 19th
century schoolhouse and is currently used by
the  Plymouth-Canton  Schools as a
demonstration school for second graders
studying local history. If you pass the school in
the spring about noon you will see school
children, the girls in long dresses and the boys
with their pants rolled up to their knees, playing
old-fashioned children’s games at recess.

“In every walk with nature one receives far more than
he seeks.” John Muir

A Word from the Chair

Marion Morris

Fall is upon us, we ready ourselves for
winter, just as the wildlife does.

I watch the squirrels, birds and chipmunks
gather seeds and 'nuts to store and eat
during the cold months.

The migratory birds gather in huge flocks
for days, rising and landing on trees and
fields; I believe they are training their
youngsters how to obey during the long
journey south!

It is a wonderful time of year to enjoy our
Superior Township, its rural roads,
preserves and parks.

The mosquitos, flies and wasps have retired,
the days can be clear and crisp; the leaves
crackle under your feet.

In this high-tech world which we live in, one
can spend way too much time sitting
indoors partaking in what is termed
“connected.”

Please think about connecting with nature;
put the leash on your dog, take your
children, your friend or just yourself and
walk in Superior Township. You will feel so
refreshed and relaxed when you return
home.

This writing, I would like to thank many
individuals who have dedicated so much to
create and maintain the open spaces of
Superior Township. One in particular is
Jack Smiley who, over 25 years ago,
recognized, and envisioned, the possibility
of keeping this township green. His
steadfast focus on this — what was once a
dream - has not wavered. He continues
this work today. Everyone who enjoys
walking the paths of  Superior
Township should thank Jack Smiley.




Archaeological Project at Free Church,
Superior Township
John Chenoweth

[Editor’s note: Guest author John Chenoweth is
Associate Professor of Anthropology at UM-
Dearborn. He is a professional archaeologist with a
PhD from UC-Berkeley. He approached us last year
to ask about doing some archaeological investigation
at the Free Church area at the corner of Ford and
Godfredson roads. Members will recall that SLPS
bought that small (but beautiful!!) property from the
owners who wanted to build on the site (although it
was really too small to do so). We did purchase it,
and then deed it to the Township as a preserve. We
are thrilled that Dr. Chenoweth is carrying out these
investigations and we will keep you posted on his
progress. Dan Moerman, Editor.]

Early in 1848, just under a hundred individuals and
families made a commitment ranging from one
dollar to the grand sum of thirty-five dollars and
ninety-three cents, towards the construction of a
new church building in Superior Township. The
building, which stood for about eighty years near
what is now the intersection of Ford and Gotfredson
Roads, was the center of this community, and one of
very few public structures in the area, built less than
two decades after most of the surrounding area was
first purchased by non-Native settlers from the US
Government.

N
i
¥

Smiling student archaeologists

Unfortunately, most of the records for this group
have now been lost, and a new project based out of
the University of Michigan-Dearborn aims to use
archaeology to fill in some of the gaps. John
Chenoweth, Associate Professor of Anthropology at
Dearborn, is the historical archaeologist and
anthropologist heading up this work. He received
his PhD from the University of California-Berkeley
in 2011 and came to Dearborn in 2013 after a post-

doctoral fellowship at Stanford. Much of his
research has been in the Caribbean, studying
Quakerism and other religious groups, colonialism,
and identity in the 1700s and 1800s, but he is
adapting the same questions to Michigan.

At the same time as being a primary research
project, this is also a class. While mapping,
surveying, and excavating the site, Chenoweth is also
rteaching undergraduate students from both UM-
Dearborn and UM-Ann Arbor the basics of
archaeological field methods as part of the course
ANTH 410: Archaeological Field School.

What are they trying to find? Trash! Despite
popular images of buried treasure and secret
passages, most archaeological work focuses on
things left behind by people as trash, in part because
unlike  written documents and intentional
monuments, trash is left un-edited. Everybody
produces it" no matter their social status.
Archaeology is also a -part of Anthropology, and
while the immediate starting places for
archaeological work are basic questions—when,
where, what, etc.—the ultimate goal is to learn
something about this community which is relevant
for how human social groups work in general.

Free Church—now designated site 20WA477 by the
state archaeologist’s office—is an interesting
community to study because it represents a religious
group that did not necessarily agree on religion. The
way anthropology approaches religion is often based
on agreement—people who follow the same rituals,
holy books, or rules for living are seen as making up
a religious community. But Free Church is expressly
not about agreement: a copy of a few pages of
minutes from its meetings survives, and it carefully
notes that the building was intended to be “free for
all Christian denominations to worship in.” We
want to know how far this ecumenical openness
went, and how a sense of unity was maintained
despite potential differences in worship or beliefs.
In what ways was the group about social
connections? How did this community relate to the
great changes in religion and economic structures
which the rest of the country experienced over the
nineteenth century? We hope to get at this in part
through archaeology. We know the building was
used for services, but what else was it used for? How
was it maintained? How did all these answers
change over time?

There is also interest in recording and studying the
neighboring cemetery, although absolutely no
excavation will take place there. Instead, students
will map and record inscriptions and symbols on the
burial markers.  This will give demographic
information for those buried on the site, offering a
point of comparison to the few written records that



survive, and also provide insight into the differing
ideas about religion in the community through the
meanings of the various markers and images on the
stones. It is also hoped that 2017 will see the
completion of work started in 2015 by Central
Michigan University Professor Sarah Surface-Evans
and her students, conducting a Ground-Penetrating
Radar survey to map unmarked graves.

Native peoples, of course, had long known this site,
and the excavation
has also turned up
some traces of these
groups. The initial
excavation season in
2015 identified a
very thin band of
slightly darker soil—
something that only
an archaeologist
would see or care
about—that shows a
previous ground
surface. Near and
slightly below this
level—called an “A-
horizon”—two
unmistakable lithic
(stone) artifacts were
found. These are not
showy museun
pieces—again, most
people would not identify them as human-made—
but they are waste flakes showing that stone tools
were manufactured on the site. This year, the team
hopes to find datable remains as part of this
occupation and determine when Native people lived
on the site. '

These native remains are associated with a far-
longer story in Superior Township, which started
long before that name was ever given to the land and
continues to this day with the many vibrant and
active Native Nations in the state. It also shows the
importance of careful, scientific archaeological
excavation and the importance of leaving artifacts
where they are until excavated in a formal project:
the tiny flakes would have been missed by many, and
would not be very informative without their
“provenience,” a precise record of where they were
found. Archaeology learns far more from where
things are found than it does from the objects
themselves.

So no gold, jewels, or collectables are to be had at

the site, but we hope that careful recording of the
site will produce scientific treasure nonetheless.

New County Nature Preserve: SLPS
helps to establish newest County
preserve

Jack Smiley

A new Washtenaw County nature preserve is now in
Superior Township and the Superior Land
Preservation Society deserves a lot of credit for its

“protection.

The 53-acre preserve,yet to be named, is north of
Clark Roada and the Highland Cemetery, and
stretches 1/2 mile to the north. It is part of a large
prairie complex once found in this area and its sandy
soils still harbor a number of prairie plants. The
Highland Prairie, on the cemetery grounds, was also
a part of this historic prairie.

Approximately 15 years ago, the Southeast Michigan
Land Conservancy had identified the property as a
potential acquisition in its plan to extend the
Superior Greenway to the Huron River. However, in
2005, the land was approved for a 101-unit
subdivision, so its prospects of becoming a protected
nature preserve appeared to be slim.

The real estate crash of 2008 changed all of that, and
years later, the Michigan Environmental Land
Conservancy negotiated a purchase. This was a
group that I had started with the sole purpose of
acquiring land as an intermediary, with the hope of
transferring title to an appropriate government
agency or land conservancy for long-term
stewardship.

The entire purchase price was covered by a loan from
a conservation-minded individual. The plan was to
sell the land to the County through the Natural Areas
Preservation Program, but what was anticipated as a
one-year project turned into nearly four
years. Holding costs and cleanup expenses made the
financier very concerned about getting repaid.

At the very last minute, the sale to the County was in
great jeopardy due to the extent of the cleanup costs
and a serious misunderstanding. A $10,000
donation was being sought to help cover those
expenses, yet the financier for the land was adamant
that it should simply be sold to a developer at a huge
profit (about twice what the County had agreed to
pay) so that other land could be purchased. I
thought we were at an impasse until I called Marion
Morris and she was able to confer with the SLPS
Board which then offered $10,000 to secure the
deal. Whew! The Superior Land Preservation
Society truly saved the day!

Thank you to all who support SLPS and make sure
that you get out and visit this newest preserve in
Superior Township.



Donations
We thank all the folks who have given so
generously to the Superior Land

Preservation Society since January 2016
Anderson, Charles & Roberta
Appleberry, Eric

Barnabei, Thomas & Sylvia
Barnsdale, Rosalind & Bob
Beckley, William & Frances
Bisaro, Carla

BritoValladeres, Leonardo
Christensen, Carl

Clarke, Marcus & Frances
Copley, John

Dean, Jonathan

Dionne, Daniel

Deatrick, Michelle

Dyer, Richard

Ellenberger, James M
Ellsworth, Eric & Vivian

Etter, John L

Falcone, Susan

Findley, Lynette

Folland, Rodney

Freeman, Tom & Cathy

Gasdick Florence

Gilchrist, Joellen

Goodnoe, John & Margaret
Guregian Lionel

Hazlett/Tach, Brian & Cathie
Kato, Rich

Kern-Boprie, Martha

Laughlin, Kathryn

Lopez, Sandi

Modell, Stephen
Moerman/Farrand, Daniel & Claudine
Morris, Peter & Marion

Pfizer Foundation

Phillips, David

Power, Philip

Proper, Bruce

Przybyiski, Steven
Ringl/Schueler, Leon & Barbara
Rintamaki, John & Marilyn
Rutledge David

Saffer, David
Schwartz/Bunting, Ken & Ellen
Secrest/Callies, William & Mistie
Shively, Vera

Smiley, Jack

Strom, Harold
Tomtishen/Oswald, Brad & Lynda
Udow/Phillips, Marianne & William
Van Bolt, John & Jane

Weast, Norman

William & Lisa Ford Foundation
Zinn, Karl & Ann

Our Mission

» To maintain and protect open spaces in

Superior Township, Washtenaw County,

Michigan. These areas include, but are not

limited to, nature sanctuaries, nature

preserves, natural areas, many of which
contain or contribute to habitat for wildlife
and plants.

To help residents of Superior Township

obtain conservation easements on their

properties to prevent them from being
developed.

» And, overall, to preserve land resources
for the benefit of present and future
generations.

If you share our goal of preserving the rural

character and natural habitat of Superior

Township, please become a member

Y

Great Horned Owl Red-tailed Hawk
$1000 ] $500
Cooper’s Hawk Screech Owl
$100 | ' $50 1]
Goldfinch Other —
$25 [ ] $_ ‘:
Name
Address
Please send to
SLPS,
P.0O.Box 130041
Ann Arbor, MI
48113-0041

Also, you can contact us at
danielemoerman@gmail.com
and view our web site at
www.superiorland.org

“When we try to pick out anything by itself,
we find it hitched to everything else in the
universe”

John Muir



ior Land

Supe.{

ie.}y

(¥}
Q
g
<
S
=
g
>
A=
aQ
(A
Q
S
Q-

POBRax 130041
Af\ﬂ Arhan /V\]

4813~-0041

SIaqUIdTA pIeog SIS
"NOoA Yuey, "no£ INOYIM J1 Op 3, UP[NOI 9

"diysumo, 1ou10dng
UL Op 9M YI0M 9] 9NUIJU09 0] SIS SMO][B [2IYM UOIIBUOP
INOA 10J 9dO[2AUS PUE ULIOJ PISO[OUD Y] SN ASBIA[J "I9NI[
UOTIRUOD PUd IBdA [RUONIPEI] INO JO NII[ UI SI I9}}9[SMAU
SIY T, 14191008 UOIIRAIaSAI] pueT] JoLadng jo s1oxroddng of,

SMAN INVILIOdNI



F i B b B BB b BB B B
SECOND ARNUAL %)

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP

L e e

CHRISTMAS TREE LIGHTING
SANTA CLAUS

SATURDAY
DECEMBER 2" 2017

OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
SPONSORED BY

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION

iiiiiiiﬁii&iiii&

Ll A A 8 e L e e e e e



49
Suaperior Township’'s 4

Christmas bunch
Something Different This Year!!

Please join us at Karl's Cabin

6005 Gotfredson Rd.
Plymouth, MI 48170

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14th
11:30 -1:30

Family Style Menu
Smoked Dry Rub Pork Ribs, BBQ Sauce,
Bone-In Baked Chicken, Mac & Cheese,
Baked Beans, Cole Slaw, Corn Bread

Meal $24.00, Unlimited Non Alcoholic Beverage $2.00
Service Fee (Gratuity), 5.79 & Tax $1.56
Grand Total $33.35

Please RSVP By
November 16, 2017

No Gifts

Brenda L. McKinney, Treasurer



' ) -—‘/ ‘(;
- AN guct

November 6, 2017

Harvest Lane Residents,

In an effort to make Harvest Moon Park a safe and inviting place for you and your
neighbors to visit, the Superior Township Parks & Recreation Department
encourages you to report any suspicious activities in and around the park, or your
neighborhood, to the Washtenaw County Sheriff’s office.

The Washtenaw County Sheriff's Department can be reached at any time by
dialing any one of the following telephone numbers:

Emergency dispatch number 911
Non-emergency dispatch number 734-994-2911
Anonymous Tip line 734-973-7711

Any non-emergency incidents occurring in Harvest Moon Park such as vandalism,
trash, graffiti, damaged playground equipment, downed trees, etc. may be
reported directly to the Parks & Recreation Department.

The Superior Township Parks & Recreation Department can be reached at:

Parks & Recreation Office (734) 480-5502
Email superiorparks@superior-twp.org

Thank you for helping to keep your Township Superior!

i f '
Juan Bradfi@é

Administrator
Superior Township Parks & Recreation



Line Up Kids

Cookies & Coco

Pass Out Programs

Fire Pit

Santa Claus

Don. Waligor.

SANTA CLAUS

O



(ol

We use cookies lo give you the best browsing experence and lo provide you wilh relevant content and advertising By conlinuing lo use our website you are accepting our use of

cookies
ACCEPT
MARKETS BROWSE ENTERTAINMENT NEWS ABOUT US JOIN OUR TEAM Q Search
PARKS & RECREATION MOVIES & TV GETTING STARTED CUSTOMER STORIES PROMOTION RESOQURCES COPYRIGHT MORE » CONTACT US 3 ]

ALL NEW RELEASES

SortBy ¥ Download ¥

AR AANRNENAYY

Despicable Me 3 Cars 3 Sing Beauty and the Beast Moana The LEGO Batman Movie
PG G PG PG PG PG

Post Home: 12/5 Available Now Available Now Available Now Available Now Awvailable Now

lew Releasz New Release New Relsass New Release New Releass New Realeass

Smurfs: The Lost Village Waonder Woman The Emoji Movie The Secret Life of Pets The Nut Job 2: Nutty by N Spider-Man: Homeceming
PG PG-13 PG PG FG PG-13
Available Now Available Now Available Now Available Now Available Now Auvailabla Now

New Releasa Mew Rzlease Mew Release Mew Release Mew Release



ST FBE‘LT NOILVAYOEY % S¥U¥d 880G ANQA TIYLOL
ZETLLB'ET aNO0d TTIO¥AYd dMLI ¥0I¥ddns - A¥ddns
00°0L6‘T ONI ‘¥IAODONNCYD ¥OINAdANS - ¥IA0DANS
68 66T IOD¥ Q¥¥D IIAI¥D dIHSNMOL ¥OINIAAS - 00dns
10789 II09Id ¥MOI¥IVd - IL09Id
00°66 TONI ‘SHINYANWOD SITODEYW — SITODEYH
89°6¢€ A9dHENT 1A - ADYENE FId
6C FET ad0davyd NYAL - [ a¥0dvdd
NOIIVE¥DEY ® S¥Yv¥d 80§ pung
—-—— YOONIA Ad SIVIOL dNNd ———
ST P8E'LT tspung TTY 104 TR10%
T11°L89°G 2E66E YORYD 104 TRIOL
ZEBBE TT°L89°S A¥d LT/9T/TT dEASNYEL HSYD ONNJ TTO¥AYd dMI ¥OI¥E4NS aNpd TIO¥AYd OL And 000 68Z-000-80%S
cE66E HYD3UD
00°0L6°2 0€66E HO2UYD I04 Te30L
0EGBE 00°0L6‘Z MUYd MOJ¥EMYO- AME ONI “dFACDANACYD ¥OI¥NIANS TIOS-MYVE-TIAVED-ANYS P00 07L-SGL—-80G
0E66E A22UD
00°S6 8T66€ M23YD 104 TeI0L
8166€ 00°%6 ATYMIATS MOOYEMNYO ¥0d TIOS dOL  “ONI ‘SIINVANOD SITODUYK TIOS-MUVE-TIAYED-ANYS P00 0FL-SGL-80S
8T66€ A29UD
687661 9686€ {2aYyD I0d Te3IOL
9686¢€ G87661 17109 ALID JTIL - NOILVANNOI AVA ¥OSYV ) IIAIYD JIHSNMOL YOIMHANS aNnd TYY3INIS 0L Ind T00°S02-000-80S
9686€ 322UD
T0°89 6886€ H22YD I0d TBIOL
6886€ L6°TE LT0Z 120 - ONE4ILS INOHA TTHED LIL0O9I4 MDOIHIVd SNOILYDINAWWODETEL 000 0S8-FSL-806G
6886€ F0-9¢ IXIA - I¥EYLl 80 MNOYL ¥04 INIWISYNEWIHH LI09Id MDI¥Lvd SHITAINS DNIIVIFAO 000 0¥L-FSL-80S
6886E Y2242
62 FET 8886€ }2°UD I04 TEBIOL
8886E 62 FET [/T€/0T - LT/9/6 INIWISUNEWITT FOVIATIW adodavyd NYar NOIIVI¥0dSNYIL 000°098-15L-80S
8886¢ H22UD
12°061°'8 9L86E Y2=2YD I04 Te3OL
9L86E 1270618 TTO¥AYd LT/Z/TT dIISNYYI HSYD QNN TIONAYd dMI ¥0I¥N3IdNS aNnd TIOYAYd O dnd 000°682-000-80S
9L86€ AO3YD
B9 6E £986¢ AO9aYD 103 TEIOL
£986¢€ B9 6E LT0Z I20- N¥YE SM¥VYd - DIMIDATH AO¥ENT d1d SHIIITILA 000°026-G5L-80S
£986¢ FO3UD
# o8uDd junowy uoT1dTaADSD] 2DTCAUT JIOPUSA osag o IsqunN T9
YALSIDEY XMOdHD
aIivd
AazZITYNENOL dm] zoTxadns :d4d
LTOT/¥T/TT - LTO0C/¥C/0T SII¥YA ISOd AONYN :I28n
TAT obeg d0IdEdNs 40 dIHSNMOL YIILYVYHD d40d 1490434 NOILNEI¥ISIA TOD JIDIOANI WY 8C:TT LIOC/ST/TT



3

v

-

0T L8E 08796 00821 00°690°¢€ 00°000'F 00" zZL8’E TIOS-MNVE-TIAVEO-ANYS 700 0PL-SGL-80C
00°0 00°0 00°00S 0070 007 00§ 000 (FATLOATAS-NON) HAIDIGYEH €00°0PL-SGL—80S
19°L09°Z 04766 60°98 06Tk 000002 T6°€T6'T SAITIA0S ONILVEIIO0 000 0PL-SGL-80S
0070 007001 (81-92¢) (88-€2) 0070 8T"9z¢ SIIIANIE INIWAOTAWIND OSIW 000 6TL-SSL-80S
6079661 9L788 69°81¢C 00°0 00°GSk6°T TE°92L’T SLIAANIE FTIVXYL 000" LTL-SGL-80S
807915708 60°LL P9 £90°€2 88°0L6"L 00°S59°00T 9 T6GS‘LL SATHYTVYS 000°20L-SGL-806S
FONYNAINIYR ¥¥v¥d-6SL 3dag
€E0°9ZF L 19° 8§ T6°8LL'S 00°L66 00°T96°¢CT 6072818 NOILVA™DAE-FSL 3Id2d TB3og
00" 08T 0070 00°006 0070 00° 008 00°0 FOYNIIS 000°GL6-FGL-80G
00°0 Ly ke 99" LLE 00°0 00°00S e ezl FONYNIINIVA 3 dIVdEd 000 0€6-F5L-806S
00°0 00°0 00°00T 0070 00°00T 00°0 NOIIYINOdSNVHL 000°098-v5L-806G
0L 6TE €6°6L 0£°08 L6°TE 00" 00% 0L 6TE SNOILYIINONWNODATAL 000°058-PSL-806G
£8°€86°T T€°08 657066 0E"EFE 00°000°¢ 7 60F‘C SHAITIANS ONILYEEJO 000" 0FL-FGL-80G
00°0 00°00T (007056) 00°0 0070 00°06GS ONINIVYL 000 0TL-FSL-806
06 ZLE’S £6706 9€£°089‘F €L°129 00°19% ‘6 P9 08L'P SHIMVIVS 000°20L-FGL-806S
NOILYEEOEE-F5L 3dag
8y 0TT’'Zh 0T 78 GZ°888°g EC FLZ'F 00" €06 ‘GS SLFIO’LE NOILVHISINIWAY “O03d % M¥Vd-IGL 1dag Te3ol
00°0 0" L T0°068°T 0070 00°000°‘€ 667671 000‘S$ YHAAND INIWAINDI 000 T86-T15L-80¢
9% "2k FPETLO 82791 0070 00°0§ TL EE SHOWVYHD ¥ SHEd MNvd 000 €96-15.-806G
00°00T 09°£0T (00°8T1) 0070 0070058 00°81S SANd 3 SAIHSYILWINW 000 8G6-TSL-80S
00°0 0070 00°00¢ 00°0 00°006§ 00°0 FONYNIEINIYW % ¥I¥ddd 000 0£6-T16L-80¢
0070 SL LE 257228 00°0 00°000°T 8% LLY ONIHSITENd % ONILNI¥d 000 006-T15.-80S
9% " Z8L 96" IGT (€L°TTE) 6C°FET 00°009 ST NOILYId0dSNYHEL 000°098-TGL-80S
L8 EET’9 LS €8 29°99T°T L6068 00°00T‘L 8L EE6’S SANOE 3 HIONVEASNI 000 TS8-T6L-80S
SL P00'T 62 FTT (26°TLT) 79°9€1 00°002°T TG TLE'T SNOIIVYIINOWWOJITAL 000 068-TGL-80G
06°29€‘2 €F°S §9°69C°¢C 00°¢S 00°00%°‘2C GETO0ET YIHLO - SWDIA¥IS TYNOISSHIOWd 000 T08-15L-80S
0070 00°00T (007502 "1) 00°0 0070 00°502°T LIANY - SADIANIAS TYNOISSIIONd 0T0 008-TSL-80S
0070 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°00T 00°0 FOYLS0d 000°82L-T5L-80§
80°T0F LT 8E 99°80¢ 00" 0 00 00% PE'T6T SEITddNS H2IJJ0 000" LZL-TSL-80S
000 00°00T (00" FF6) 00°0 000 00" FF6 ONINIVEL 000 0TL-TSL-80S
9c-€0g’se 06716 9L"ZEL'T €9°668°2 00 0vT‘2E P2 L0V 62 SHTYVIVS 000°20L-1G6L-80G
00°080°¢9 8F €L 00°zZL0‘2 00°80S 00°€T8°L 00°ThL’S SONZdILS NOISSIWWOD 000" TOL-TGL-80G
NOTIVILSINIWAY ~23d % MYv¥d-TSL 31dad
saanlyTpuadxy
PO 2TE LOZ £€9°69 LY ELE'EG €G°8ET’TZ 00" €2F‘LOE £6°6F0'PTC SHANIATY TYIOL
F0°2TE’L02 £9°69 LY ELE'ER £G B8ET’'TZ 00 €2y ‘LOE £5°670'%12 IONIATE-000 3d2g Te3og
00°0 00°0 00 TLO'FS 00°0 00 TLO'%S 00°0 FONYIYE ONOJ WOMd NOILYIYdOdddyw 000°669-000-806G
SETTIST'T 00°00T 000 0070 00°00T 00°00T SNOILYNOJ 000°969-000-805
TZ°612 00°00T (1£°9¥%2) 0070 00°0 TE°9%C FHOIONI SINIWISHNGAITY TONVHEASNI 000°€£L9-000-80§
00°0 00°00T (00°06T2) 00" 0 000 00°06T’2 SIESSY J0 NOILISQdSIA 00T"TL9-000-80G
9% " 8¥%9 06 16T (9L°vEE) 0070 00°0G9 9L" %86 HWOJONI SIAYESEY NO ISTYHINI 000°€99-000-80S
08°918 9L°06 0z €8 9£° €91 00°006 08°918 SLS0D H09YT ¥0d INIWISHAGWITI 000°%09-000-80G
ZL LES 000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 SINY¥D 9DJHE-0007066-000-806
06°2r9'c0¢ ££°€8 FET0G6 TP LISGL6 08 00°20L'ISE 99°1IG6L 602 NOIINEIMINOD QNOd TYYENID 000°885-000-80S
FONIATE-000 3d2a
SanuaAdyg
NOILYIYOEY % SM¥¥d - 806 pung
9T0Z/TE/0T azsn FONYTIVE LT/TE/0T 139009 QIANITNY LTOZ/TE/OT NOILdI¥D$IA HIAHAN T9
HONYIVE QLA 1909 % FTEYTIVAY HLINOW LTO0Z HINVTIVE dIX
¥40d ALIAILDVY
LT0Z/TE/0T ONIANZ QOIMEd dml z0TI3dns :dd
AON¥N :XsQ]
Z/1 abeg dIHSNMOL d0IdddNS ¥0d Ld0ddad FUALIANIAXI ONY INNIATY WY 6Z:TT LIOZ/GTI/TL



(2T°8LP'T9) 00°00T (99°88€°T) (00°9L0°1T) 00°0 99°88¢°'T SHYNLIANAAXE 3 SHONIATY A0 LIEN
9Z°06L'892 81769 £1°29L°'06 Lo A A 00" ETFLOE L8°099°21T SEYNLIANZIXE TVIOL
0 ZTE’LOC £9°69 LE ELE'ES €G°8ETTZ 00°€2FLOE £S°6F0'FTIC SANNIATE TYIOL
CNOLLYAEDHY 3 S¥¥Vd - 806 pungd
92°06L°892C 81769 €T°Z9L'P6 €S FTIC'CE 00°€ek ‘LOE L87099°212 SHYALIONIIXT TYLIOL
v6°966°8T 29706 89°626°T 26 LL8'T 00°6L502 ZET6F9 8T SEASNIIXE AIIVIOTIYNA-996 3Idag TBIOL
29°Feb 6 £8°901 (FF-609) 2976656 00°626°8 P PES’S NOISNZd 000" 858-996-806S
ZE"20S'6 TZ 8L 2L 6N T 06°LT6 00°FS9 ‘1T 88°FIT‘6 ¥old 000°GTL-296-80S
SASNEdXE QALVOOTIVNN-996 3dag
LOELEED 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LNY¥D DHE-6GL 1d=Q T®3I0L
00°9F9“ET 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 INARAIN0E 000" LL6-65L—B0S
6T 0€S 'Y 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 H9YNDIS 9DIHE-000 GL6-6GL-80G
88 TIT’0%2 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 FONYNILNIVW 3 dI¥d¥d 90HE-000°0£6-6GL-806G
00768076 0070 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SHIMYIYS 9DIHE-000"Z0L-65L-B0S
INYdD OHE-65L 3daq
S9°96e’GE FZER LE 299 '8E 00°99F ‘€T 00700508 £97LE8°TC INIHNIAOEINI /INIHIOTAATA Md¥d-3GL 3dag Te3ol
SLTF9E’ZE 66°2F LL"90G'8C 00°99% ‘€T 00700008 €T €6V T2 SLOEr0dd 000" TS6-95L-80G
00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANAAXE INVED 000" L¥6-9G6L-80G
06°T6T°T 8889 09°6G6T 00°0 007006 0F " FFE SHITAANS SNIILVHELO 000 0¥L-95L-80S
INANIAQHAWI / INSHAOTIATA M¥Yd-9G6L 3Id2q
60°LTS'1TT 9Z°0L 67705 6F 87 666G °TT 00°08% ‘99T 80" LLEOTT HONYNIINIYA M¥vd-sGL 3dea Teiol
00°0 06769 p0°S0¢E 00°0 00°000°T 96° %69 0006$ ¥IANN INIWAINDH 000" T86-5GL-806G
00°0ZF 6T 75769 GG 90F ‘2T 00°0 00°000°9¢ SF E6G'ET 000°6$ YEAQ INZRAINDH 000°086-55L-80%
00°6%9 0070 00°00T 0070 00°00T 00°0 TOYNOTS 000" GL6-55L-80G
00°66€ 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000/S$ ¥AANA 4I00F/STIOOL TIVKWS 000 7L6-S5L-80¢C
00°00L‘€E 00°0 00°008°€ 00°0 00°008°¢€ 00°0 SNYNE dITTONINOD T00"0€6-SG.-80S
0T°086°L 20762 08°L60 L L BE 00°000°0T 0z- 206’2 HAONYNAINIVA ¥ dIv¥ddd 000°0E£6-55L-806
EL'LBE £6°82T (sz-10T) 89°6E 00°0S¢€ SZ ISk SEILITILN 000°026-G5L-806
00°0 00°0 00°08% 00°0 00°0S 000 NOILYIE0dSNYYL 000°098-SG5.-805
L 6¥E S 69 6£°69T 00°0 00°08% 19° %1€ SNOILYDINNWHNODIATAL 000°068-55L-806G
99°966°C 9F 29 ST LLE'T £6°L92 00°000°S o SILNYOI¥ENT-1304 000°¢FL-SGL-806S
oo zgLe 00" 8L 00°2Z€T 00°0 007009 00°89F SWI0AINN 000 TFL-SGL-80S
sainiTpuadxy
NOIILYEMOZEY ¥ SMMVd - 8§06 pung
9T0g/1€/0T agsn AONYTIVE LT/TE/0T 129009 QIANINY LT0ZT/TE/0T NOILAI¥OSAd ¥IIHAN 19
AONYIVE QLA 1oad % ATIYTIVAY HINOR LT0Z FONY'TIVE dAlA
¥0d ALIAILDY
LTOZ/TE/0T SNIANZ QOI¥dd dm] xotxadnsg :€d
ADNYN :I9s(
/2 abeg dIHSNMOL ¥0Id¥3dNs ¥0d I1d0d3dd FYALIANIdXE ANV JNNIATY WY 6211 LTIOZ/ST/TL



PUMPKIN CARVING DAY \/b /
OCTOBER 21, 2017

Vendor ____ [Description i i

SUPPLIES
Gordon Food Service Food Service $14.76
Walmart Carving Supplies, Bags & Decorations $107.90
Sam's Club Cider & Snacks $45.84
Circle K Ice $9.98
Parkway Services Porta-John $115.00
TOTAL SUPPLIES $293.48
LABOR
Dave Buterbaugh 8 Hours $187.92
Patrick Pigott 69 Hours 1,319.97
Don Waligore 6 Hours $85.20
Matt Szanti 8 Hours $104.00
TOTAL LABOR (does NOT include fringes) $1,697.09

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES $1,990.57



